Council Meeting - Agenda Item 9.7 - Attachment 3
Repesentations - 21 Waverley Road Waverley - 28 January 2021

From; pavid meringtor

Sent: Sunday, 29 November 2020 10:46 PM
To: Contact Us

Subject: DA0B07/2020

Categories: Lisa

Contact. Catherine Mainsbridge
Dear Catherine

Water complaints have been made over many months to lan More In relation to the water run off from JS Child's
property western property to-creating a river flow and down to Jackson's Lock and Brass ,and Badcocks
Joinery on Ravenswood Road.

What has Council approved to rectify this problem before development is undertaken.
Wood chips have been spread to cover up the flow pathway fo ﬁproperty .

David and Pamela Merriniton

Sent from my iPad
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From: Norra Lan

Sent: Friday, 27 November 2020 4:55 PM
To: Contact Us
Subject: Planning Permit

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
Dear Sir,
We would like to lodge our concern of the Planning Permit DA0607/2020.The permit presentation in

The beginning says “there will be no tree clearing from the land this person clear felled the land soon after
Purchase in one day! Chopping down a stand of Wattle Tree’s which accounts for the excessive amount of
Water which floods our land following heavy or consistence rain we lodged complaint about that in our
Submission when the owner was trying to sell the property Ref.DA0225/2017.This person has proven himself
An environmental vandal.

We would ask the counsel to do the job it was elected to do that is to inspect the work already done
Without permission and establish if it conforms with the code of works and formulate the proper process
To drain the storm water into council facility without discharge onto neighbours land as it is at the present time.

Mr Child has now sold off the land and part of the problem to another disregarding the council

Conditions as set out in correspondence 24" August 2017.

Yours Faithfully
Stephen Hayes and Norma Lane





